

GREATER LONDON REGION COMMITTEE

Meeting to be held on Wednesday 16 July 2014
at IMechE HQ, 1 Birdcage Walk, London, SW1H 9JJ.

Central Events Committee pre-meeting to be held at 1730-1800
Minimum required attendees: P. Knight, Ken Huntington, Mike Osborn, A. Perera, S. Barker &
M. Saunders. Others may join as required.

Main GLRC meeting to follow at 1800-2000.
Those not able to attend should send a suitable deputy.

GLRC MEETING AGENDA

1800	Chairman's introduction	G. Hartill
	Apologies for absence	C. Ingram
	Agreement on agenda	
	Approval of the minutes of the last meeting	
	Matters arising and actions from the last meeting	
1810	Volunteer Vacancies to be filled	G. Hartill / C. Ingram
1825	Hon. Treasurer's report	V. Liu/C. Clarke
1835	Council/RSB update	G. Hartill
1845	Area updates ¹	P. Knight (CEC), M. Osborn (NW), A. Perera (SW), K. Huntington (S), S. Barker (YMP)
1915	Education Activities update	A. Du EYF, SET for Sport, OWI2050, T. White: Uni Design Challenge C. Price: Imagineering C. Lowther: Bloodhound
1930	Engineering Institution Liaison	Liaison Officers & Institution reps
1935	GLR area Structure	All
1945	Meeting dates for 2014/15	All
1955	AOB	All

¹ Area Committee / YMP Chairmen should please email a short written report detailing progress since the last meeting to the Hon. Secretary in advance of the meeting.